



"Agreements are living organisms! When I draft agreements, I help shape the business and the development of our clients. They put a great deal of trust in me, and that makes me really proud."

Mag. Dr. Alexandra Eberhardt, MBA

Partnerin

T: +43 1 512 47 55 - 0
E: a.eberhardt@eberhardt-law.at

Languages

- > German
 - > English
-

Alexandra Eberhardt worked for several years in leading law firms and in a management position at a major company group before she co-founded EBERHARDT. For more than 10 years, she has been drafting and negotiating agreements which deliver on their promises. Moreover, she is an expert in corporate, data protection, and IT law. Her strategic and business-savvy consulting approach, and contacts that reach beyond the legal circles are extremely popular among private and industrial companies, founders and startups alike.

ADMITTED TO BAR SINCE

2009, Austria

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Contract Law
Corporate Law / Legal Corporate Investment Management
Real Estate Law
Mergers & Acquisitions
IT- and Data Protection Law

EDUCATION

Danube University Krems (*Executive MBA 2015 – Business Administration, Leadership* / with study visits at SAIS Johns Hopkins University, Washington and HKUST Hong Kong University of Science and Technology)
Johannes Kepler University Linz (*Mag. iur. 2001; Dr. iur. 2004 - Law*)
Université Robert Schuman II Strasbourg (*2000 - Law*)

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Since 2009 Partner at EBERHARDT Rechtsanwälte OG, Vienna
Österreichische Post AG, Vienna (*2005 - 2009, Deputy Director of Legal Department*)
Neudorfer Rechtsanwälte GmbH, Vienna (*2004 – 2005*)
Rechtsanwaltskanzlei Beurle-Oberndorfer-Mittlerlehner GesbR, Linz (*2002 – 2003*)
European Parliament, Strasbourg (*2001*)